FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

SEPTEMBER 14, 2000
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (ARANT§§R‘ 0
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KNIGHT)w. f/v

RE: RﬁQIEST FOR APPROVAL OF PAGING AGREEMENTS

AGENDA: SEPTEMBER 26, 2000 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION
CRITICAL DATES: AS LISTED

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 8:\PSC\CMP\WP\000888-TP.RCM

Please place the following paging agreements on the consent

agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 000888-TP -Request by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. for approval of paging agreement with Superbeepers

Electronics, Inc. {ARANT, KNIGHT)

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 10/18/00 PURSUANT TO

SECTION 252 (e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

2. Docket No .5k

B~TP -Request by BellSouth Telecommunications,

Inc., for épproval of paging agreement with Priority Paging,

Inc. (ARANT, KNIGHT)

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 10/19/00 PURSUANT TO

SECTION 252(e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996
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